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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST Hasl - 031514560k

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

BINAME

HISTORIC

Deithelimamn MHeuse
AND/OR COMMON

BJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
105 Ware Ave.,

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Towson ) —— VICINITY OF
STATE COUNTY
Maryland
[ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT —_PUBLIC X OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
X BUILDING(S) X PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
s __STRUCTURE __BOTH —_WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —INPROCESS X YES: RESTRICTED _-GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
_NO __MILITARY __OTHER:
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
William E. Beck Telephone #: 294.02} 7

STREET & NUMBER
105 Ware Ave.

CITY. TOWN sTATE, Zzip code
— TOWSON ___ VICINITY OF rvland 21"03
IHLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #:
3120
COURTHOUSE, Folio #: 289

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. .. .
New Courts Building

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN STATE
Towson Marviand
ﬂ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
DATE

e

—FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY, TOWN STATE




Cp 15y

DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED K UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
XGOOoD __RUINS —ALTERED —_MOVED paTESpring,1978
_FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

See Abttachment

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _.COMMUNITY PLANNING __.LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —.RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS — LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY _SOCIAIZHUMANITARIAN
—-1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING --MusIC —THEATER
X.1800-1899 . COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—-1900- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY i —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES ) BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

B

= See Attachment

—

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




FIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

Bg 1574

FIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

See Attschment

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

EE1FORM PREPARED BY WAYNE L N'E

NAME / FITLE LD, N
HISTORIC TOWSON, INC.
Sarah Kurtz
ORGANIZATION. DATE
Student, Gourher College Spring 197X
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE &7
CITY OR TOWN STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108
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YAYRE L NIELD, I MAG -0 BI5/9560Y
HISTORIC TOWSON, iNC.

105 Ware Ave,

A two—-story cross-gable structure is located at 105 Ware Ave, This
structure is covered with asbestos shingle siding and features a tin coverd
roof, The main block is three bays wide and features a centrally located
éntxance and a brick chimney located on the eastern-most gable-end of the roof=-

line .
. The north facade is characterized by regular fenestration ef three

4/41ight windows with shutters on the second flooor and two floor to ceiling
4/b sash windows with shutters located on the first floor, Also presemt on
the first floor is a centrally located door featuring a 6 lightpanel in the
upper portion and a single panel in the lower porticen, The first floor
facade is covered by a full porch supported by four square columns and railing
with square ballisters between, Tongue and groove paneling was noted on
the ceiling and floor of the porch, The porch floor rests on brick piers
with lattice~work filling in between,

The east facade of the structure is characterized by the end-wall
of the main block with slightly over-hanging eaves, Also visible is a stone
foundation with one window lighting the basement, The facade features a
projection to the south including a brick foundation and an entrance with
a porch, one bay wide., This projection features a single h/h'lightwindew

centrally locsted in the first story.

Three bays of the projection (addition) and one visible bay of the
main bleck characterize the south facade, The addition features one 1/1
sash window in the western bay of the first fleoor and ene centrally located
4/2 lightsash window, The second floor features a centrally located L/h
window and a 4/2 window in the eastern bay, The main bleck is characterized

by two 4/4 sash windows with shutters, and a visible stone foundation of




WAVNE [, NIELD, 1} SIS
S’EOQ\HC CWSON, INC.

105 Ware Ave,
the main block with an exterior basement entrance. The projecting addition”
features a brick foundation plerced by one centrally 1ocatéd 1 lighﬁﬁindow
and two basement entrances located in either bay .
Visible on the west facade is a projection to the south featuﬂng
é.n overhanging second story with a li—/l& lightwindow a.nd a first story ;rithout
windows, The main block features two.bays with 4/4% lightwindows and shutters,

A formstone foundatlion is noticible for supporting the projection on this

facade, with two 4 light casement windows -Lighting the basement.
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WARE AV TIUE

Tnose inaividuals wr> owned siall business ana wido often eitter
ownei Jr rented smaller owellinzs in Towson plaved their part in making
t:is community the important service center that it was during the 1%th
century, It is fair to say, housver, that in its earliest days some
arzas of Towson were shaped in ygreat part by a handful o7 larze families
wnd owned larze smounts 2f land that thev subdivided. Prior to the
estahlishment »f the Court House these included such families as th=
oslevs, Paynes, Chews ani Towsons, 28 well as the Schmuc«s snd the
Snealeys. After the estsblishment of Towson as the county seat there
was 2 great deal of developrent, buving snd speculation. A group of
men from llest Chester, Pennsylvania whick included John T. Fnsor, Amos
and John Ruiter and David McConhay, are known to have purchased lsrge
tracts on both the east and west sides of town in the 1850's, ani it
was under their influence that s> msny of our streets and lots t2ok skape.

There was anotiuer family woo duned g lsrze amount of land on the
nortn edge of town prior to the 1850's and wiose holdings eventually
played 3 role in shaping thst particuler aeirhborhood. MNat.en H. liare
ownard lane on the nortr side of “est Joppa Rdad at least as early as
1843. The Zur dorst map of ten yesrs later stows that "d. H. Wore™
also owned an improved parcel on the south side of town, just North of
the Jowen <duse on York Aoad. I[nc "ares owned the Jop.:a Road vroverty
tarou; nout most of the second aalf of tne 19tn century, al tuouch by the
the 1890's tnis land had been suba_vided into lots improved with tie
frame dwellings that are still trere today. It .5 the nistory of this
family tautl determined the course of this neighborhood anu waich lesd
to its eventual development. That it was developed in the last quarter
of the 19th century is eviacent Ifroa the style of the buildings on
"jare"™ Avenae, and it is throuzh these buildings that that street derives
its very specific and individisl cnsracter. It is one 2f the few streets
left in Towson that 2xhibits a relatively unaltered genuine Tietorian
streetscape,




Liber 3120, Folio 289

arantor:
Grantes:

with southeast side of Bzltimore Ave. as 1laid out on Plai of Ware's

TITLE SEARCH for # 105 WARE AVEH.

William E. Beck & wife

HMarch 11, 1957
Beatrice R. Hawkins, Exec, for August C. Deichelman

Ba-157y

"Reginning...southwest side of Ware Ave. East 370' measured from
the corner formed by intersection of southwest side of Washington Ave.

Addition to Towsontown...Plat Book 1/L47...East 85.02' to place of beginninz."

Liver 541, Folio 300 June 23, 1921

Grantor:
Grsntee:

Clara M. whittle
August C. Deichelman

"Beginning...north side of Ware Ave...150' to place of beginning.”

Iiber 112, Folio 191 May 24, 1879

Grantor:
Grantee:

Liber 96,

Grantor:
Grantee:

Valverda A. P. Ware & wife
Eliza Whittle

Folio 194 4pril 7, 1876
Samuel Pinkerton, Exec.
Valverda A. P. Ware

Lot No. 1lij - Plat of Ware property recorded in the Land Records 96/186.
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